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MEMORANDUM

To:  Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Kariline P. Littlebear, Zoning Administrator
Date: August 21, 2024, tabled from 08/07 /24

Re: ZBA24-16
1131 White Lake Rd
11-02-300-002
Applicant: Khaled Mheisen
Owner: Imagination Station Two LLC

The subject parcel is zoned ARR — Agricultural and Rural Residential District (5 acres minimum
parcels). The total parcel size is approximately 0.85 acres (or approx. 37,000 square feet). This
parcel is a corner lot on two major thoroughfares and does not abut another corner lot.

The required setbacks for this parcel are as follows:
Front yard (N Milford Rd): 125 ft

Front yard (White Lake Rd): 125 ft

Side yards (north & east lot lines): 40 ft

This request is for a 56-foot variance from the required 125-foot west front yard setback to 69-
feet provided and a 40.7-foot variance from the required 125-foot south front yard setback to
84.3-feet provided and a 6.1-foot variance from the required 40-foot north side yard setback to
33.9-feet provided for the construction of a 1776 square foot classroom building.

This request is for a variance from Section 4.15 of the Zoning Ordinance.

This request was tabled from the August 7, 2024 Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting. The
applicant has provided an updated site plan and renderings of the proposed structure per the
request of the ZBA and the Planning Commission. Staff has supplied assessing records, a zoning
map, an aerial approximation of the property, and Section 4.15. of the Zoning Ordinance.

Both the original and the updated epackets are being presented.
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